Johnston, Morgan B

From: Johnston, Morgan B

Sent: Sunday, May 11, 2014 2:04 PM

To: Mitch Dickey; Amy Liu; Stratman, Allan; Andrechak, Michael J; Slazinik, Edward M;
Goodly, Lyndon J; Cunningham, Michael Anthony; Lewis, Ronald Tyrone Jr

Cc: Marquissee, Mike; Prince, John M

Subject: Revolving Loan Fund project selection committee

Attachments: Revolving Loan Fund Agreement 2011.pdf; Revolving_Loan_Fund Fact Sheet.pdf

Hello there,

The Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) project selection process follows the AFMFA/Deferred Maintenance selection

process. Each year, representatives are appointed to the AFMFA/RLF selection committee to review the potential
projects. This year (2013-2014), there was no need for a Deferred Maintenance project selection to occur, so the
AFMFA/Conservation Committee was not convened. However, we do have Revolving Loan Fund projects to assess, and
we recently received your names as the official committee members for the current year/summer.

AFMFA/Conservation Committee Members
e The Executive Director of Facilities & Services — Al Stratman
e An appointed representative of the Provost — Mike Andrechak
e An appointed representative of the Vice Chancellor for Research — Lyndon Goodly
e An appointed representative of the Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs — Ed Slazinik
e Student Trustee — Michael Cunningham
e lllinois Student Senate President — Mitch Dickey
e Student Sustainability Committee (summer) Chair — Amy Liu
e |llinois Student Senate at large representative — Ron Lewis

Because it is acceptable to handle this process through email at this time, | am asking for you to review the RLF
agreement document and fact sheet, which are attached here. | will send a follow up email with the first step in this
process. Email me or call me at 217-333-2668 if you have any questions about the Revolving Loan Fund.

Additionally, recognizing that this is the last week of the semester, some of you may be out of contact in the next couple
of months. Please send me the dates when you will be out of email contact, and | will try to arrange the selection
process schedule around those dates.

Thank you,
Morgan

Associate Director of Sustainability
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign
Facilities & Services, 141 PPSB, MC-800
1501 S. Oak, Champaign, IL 61820
217-333-2668 mbjohnst@illinois.edu
http://icap.sustainability.illinois.edu




